Appendix D Traffic Impact Assessment



I demitsu Boggabri Coal Project

75W Modification – Traffic Assessment Boggabri NSW

October 2013



Realising potential

Report prepared by:



Realising potential

PO Box 1498 TAMWORTH NSW 2340 Phone: 02 6762 1969 Fax: 02 6762 1969

Director: Steve O'Rourke

© 2013

This work is protected by copyright. Apart from any fair dealings for the purposes of study, research, criticism, or review, as permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, no part may be reproduced by any process without written permission. Copyright is the responsibility of the Director, Constructive Solutions Pty Ltd. Requests and enquiries should be directed to the Director, Constructive Solutions Pty Ltd, PO Box 1498, Tamworth, NSW 2340.

This report has been prepared in accordance with the scope of services described in the contract or agreement between Constructive Solutions Pty Ltd and Hansen Bailey The report relies upon data, surveys, measurements and results taken at or under the particular times and conditions specified herein. Any findings, conclusions or recommendations only apply to the aforementioned circumstances and no greater reliance should be assumed or drawn. Constructive Solutions Pty Ltd does not warrant that the information provided is complete and disclaims all responsibility and liability for any loss or damage incurred as a result of relying solely on the accuracy or completeness of this information. Furthermore, the report has been prepared solely for use of the Hansen Bailey and Constructive Solutions Pty Ltd accepts no responsibility for its use by other parties. Constructive Solutions Pty Ltd does not warrant the accuracy of any documents that are not provided directly

Constructive Solutions Pty Ltd does not warrant the accuracy of any documents that are not provided directly by them in a hardcopy or non editable electronic format.

Issue	Rev	Issued To	Qty	Date	Reviewed	Approved
Draft	А	Dorian Walsh	1e	17 June 13	M. Bloem	B. Rossiter
Draft	В	Dorian Walsh	1e	20 June 13	B. Rossiter	B. Rossiter
Final	1	Melissa Walker	1e	9 August 2013	W. Jones	B. Rossiter
Final	2	Melissa Walker	1e	23 September 2013	W. Jones	B. Rossiter
Final	3	Melissa Walker	1e	9 October 2013	W. Jones	B. Rossiter

DOCUMENT HISTORY AND STATUS

Printed:

Author:	Ben Rossiter
Project Manager:	Ben Rossiter
Name of Project:	Boggabri Coal Project
Name of Client:	Hansen Bailey / Idemitsu Pty Ltd
Name of Document:	75W Modification – Traffic Assessment
Document Version:	Revision 2 – Final

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	Introduction
1.1	Project Background3
1.2	Existing Project Approval Conditions4
1.3	The Modification5
1.4	Scope of Report1
2.	APPROVED TRAFFIC ARRANGEMENTS
3.	PROPOSED MODIFICATION TRAFFIC ARRANGEMENTS
3.3	Proposed Kamilaroi Highway Site Access (Left in/Left out
Inte	ersections)
3.4	Construction Traffic7
3.5	Operational Traffic
4.	Assessment of Traffic Impacts11
4.1	Construction of Left In/Left Out Intersections
4.2	Vehicle Use of Coal Haul Road during Project Construction Phase 11
4.3	Operation of Left In/Left Out Intersections
4.4	Coal Haul Road and Therribri Road Intersections
4.5	Coal Haul Road and Rail Spur Interaction14
4.6	Reduction in Manilla Road and Leard Forest Road Traffic14
5.	Recommendations

TABLE OF FIGURES

Figure 1 – Modification Overview (Hansen Bailey)
Figure 2 – Location of Left In/Left Out Intersections
Figure 3 – Configuration of Southern Left In / Left Out Intersection5
Figure 4 – Configuration of Northern Left In / Left Out Intersection6
Figure 5 – Traffic Arrangements at Coal Haul Road Intersections

1. Introduction

1.1 Project Background

Boggabri Coal Mine is located 15km north-east of the township of Boggabri in north-western New South Wales. Boggabri Coal Mine is an open cut coal mine that has been operating since 2006. Truck and shovel operations are undertaken to produce ROM coal product. Following processing, product coal is transported on a sealed private coal haul road to a rail loadout facility, where coal is dispatched for export via the Port of Newcastle.

The mine is managed by Boggabri Coal Pty Limited (BCPL), who engages contractors to undertake construction, mining, coal crushing and transportation activities.

In 2009, BCPL lodged a major Project application (the Project) under the nowrepealed Part 3A of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979* (EP&A Act). In the Project application, BC sought to extend its mining operations for a further 21 years and increase production from the current production rate of 3.5 Million tonnes per annum (Mtpa) to 7Mtpa of Run of Mine coal from a total Project resource of 145Mt.

Construction activities of the Project include: -

- New coal handling and preparation plant (CHPP);
- 17km rail spur line;
- Rail bridges over the Namoi River and Kamilaroi Highway;
- Rail loadout facility located at the mine;
- Upgrade of the overburden and coal extraction haulage fleet (with an option for a dragline);
- Upgrade of electricity transmission lines; and
- Upgrades of other ancillary infrastructure.

The Project was determined by the NSW Planning Assessment Commission (PAC), under delegation by the Minister for Planning and Infrastructure. Project Approval 09_0182 (the Project Approval) was granted in July 2012.

1.2 Existing Project Approval Conditions

The Project Approval (PA 09_0182) includes several conditions that are directly related to traffic as follows: -

Schedule 3, Condition 58

The Proponent shall construct, operate and maintain the bridges over the Kamilaroi Highway for the Boggabri Rail Spur Line and the haul road bridge to the satisfaction of RMS [Roads and Maritime Services], and shall bear all costs associated with the construction and maintenance of these bridges.

Schedule 3, Condition 59

The Proponent shall meet the requirements of RMS in respect of road access from the Kamilaroi Highway for temporary construction traffic, road intersection upgrades and maintenance of RMS roads used in respect of the Project.

Schedule 3, Condition 60

The Proponent shall prepare and implement a Traffic Management Plan for the Project to the satisfaction of the Director-General. This plan must:

- (a) be prepared in consultation with the RMS, Narrabri Council and Gunnedah Council;
- (b) be submitted to the Director-General for approval within 6 months of the date of this approval;
- (c) propose an appropriate program and schedule of works for any intersection upgrades to be undertaken or contributed to by the Proponent arising from conditions 58 and 59 of Schedule 3;

(d) include:

- (i) a code of conduct for drivers of heavy vehicles;
- (ii) nominated heavy vehicle access routes for construction and operational stages, including details on volumes and nature of heavy/over size and over / mass vehicles;
- (iii) measures to minimise traffic impacts at school bus pick up and drop off times;
- (iv) consideration of measures to minimise dust from unsealed roads that may be used for access to the mine site; and
- (v) a monitoring program to audit vehicle movements against predictions in the EA.

1.3 The Modification

Since the receipt of Project Approval PA 09_0182, BC has undertaken detailed design studies for the infrastructure required to facilitate the Project. These studies have identified the need for amendments to the conceptual Project layout for which Project Approval was originally granted. A Modification is being sought under Section 75W of the EP&A Act to facilitate the changes described below:-

- Construction of permanent mine access from the Kamilaroi Highway;
- Temporary storage of processed mine overburden material at the existing Rock Quarry and the reuse of this material during the construction of the rail spur embankments; and
- Reuse of the existing Daisymede laydown compound.



Figure 1 – Modification Overview (Hansen Bailey)

1.4 Scope of Report

This report has been prepared to accompany an Environmental Assessment (EA) for the proposed S75W Modification to the Project Approval prepared by Hansen Bailey.

This report includes assessment of the potential direct traffic-related impacts of the Modification, in accordance with the RMS's Guide to Traffic Generating Developments.

As such, the only modification considered to have an impact on the traffic arrangements on the public road network for this proposed modification is the revised site access. All other proposed modifications do not result in a change in the traffic arrangements as approved under PA 09_0182.

The storage of processed mine overburden at the Rock Quarry site will not involve the public road network.

This report will therefore concentrate on the impacts associated with the construction and associated use of the proposed new site accesses that will link Kamilaroi Highway to the existing Coal Haul Road.

The existing Coal Haul Road has not been included as part of this assessment, with the exception of the proposed rail crossings, as it is not a public road however the interfaces with the public road network at the Kamilaroi Highway and Therribri Road have been considered.

2. APPROVED TRAFFIC ARRANGEMENTS

Pursuant to the Director Generals Requirements, a Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA) was prepared by Parsons Brinkerhoff (2010) to accompany the original Project Environmental Assessment (Hansen Bailey, 2010).

The key assumptions/findings associated with the TIA relevant to this Modification are as follows: -

- Site access would primarily be via the Kamilaroi Highway, Manilla Road and Leard Forest Road (primary access route);
- Peak activity would likely be in Year 5 of the Project with operational employee numbers reaching 500 and construction employees totalling 150;
- The Year 5 peak employment/construction scenario was considered against the current arrangements (traffic numbers in 2009) and Year 5 if the Project were not to proceed;
- The associated intersections were modelled utilising SIDRA. No significant impacts were identified at the nominated intersections;
- An accompanying road safety audit of the primary access route identified the following safety issues: -
 - Significant pavement bleeding;
 - o Loose gravel on the road surface;
 - o Unprotected culverts;
 - Poor maintenance of the drainage facilities;
 - o Pavement edge drop offs;
 - o Surface fatigue cracking;
 - o Poor road markings; and
 - o Signage deficiencies.
- The increase in coal haulage along the Coal Haul Road would impact neither on the capacity or the safety of either Leard Forest Road or Therribri Road; and
- The Project was found not to have an impact on the school bus operation as the Project related traffic was not considered significant and the increases would occur at different times to the operation of the school bus service.

Several assumptions of the TIA have changed since the preparation of the original TIA, particularly related to the construction phase. The construction phase will now occur over a shorter period involving moderately higher overall traffic volumes. Also, the potential impacts on Project traffic on school bus operations have been further considered. Data collected for development of the TMP, since completion of the TIA, indicates Project traffic and school bus operating times may coincide at times. However, any impacts have been determined to be minimal and will be further minimised through measures such as those proposed in this modification.

3. PROPOSED MODIFICATION TRAFFIC ARRANGEMENTS

3.1 Proposed Kamilaroi Highway Site Access (Left in/Left out Intersections)

During the pre-construction design phase of the Project, it was apparent that an alternate access would be required to facilitate construction, particularly for the section of the approved rail spur to the west of the Kamilaroi Highway.

To facilitate access throughout the construction phase, RMS were consulted regarding the potential for the development of a new intersection with the Kamilaroi Highway to the south of the existing coal haul road overbridge. In principle support was obtained from RMS for the development of two intersections that allow for left in/left out only access from the highway whilst preventing right turn movements across the existing through lanes.

Once the rail spur approved under PA 09_0182 is commissioned, there will be no requirement for the haulage of coal from the mine infrastructure area to the existing rail loader via the Coal Haul Road. Thus, once the rail spur is commissioned, the proposed left in/ left out intersections from the Kamilaroi Highway will be used by a significant proportion of all operational traffic to access the mine site.

The proposed left in/left out intersections will require the construction of new pavement adjacent to the highway, development of new surfacing treatments and the installation of wire rope along the new centreline to prevent right turn manoeuvres into and out of the intersections.

Figures 2, 3 and 4 below show the location of the proposed intersections and the associated geometric designs.



Figure 2 – Location of Left In/Left Out Intersections



Figure 3 – Configuration of Southern Left In / Left Out Intersection

Revision 3, Final

Page 5

Hansen Bailey





Revision 3, Final

Page 6

3.2 Construction Traffic

Updated estimates of construction traffic have been made pursuant of Schedule 3, Condition 60 of the Project Approval. The revised estimates of construction traffic are taken from Boggabri Coal's approved Traffic Management Plan.

The revised construction traffic estimates were developed utilising estimates provided by the primary contractors associated with the Project. These estimates have been used to generate traffic forecasts of total volumes and those resultant from opening of the proposed left in / left out intersections with Kamilaroi Highway and Coal Haul Road. Adjustments for minor traffic movements, such as along Therribri Road, have not been made.

Chart 1 below illustrates the total construction traffic volumes, additional to any background or current operational traffic. It can be assumed this represents the construction traffic would use both Manilla Road and Leard Forest Road without provision of the proposed left in / left out intersections.



Chart 1 – Estimated Total Traffic Movements (VPD) Associated with Construction Phase

As illustrated in Chart 1 above, the estimated construction traffic movements will vary significantly, however for the core construction period spanning approximately 18 months (August 2013 – February 2015) an additional 150 to 340 movements per day are anticipated.

If the left in/left out intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway are approved, it is proposed that a significant proportion of all construction traffic will access the site during the construction phase from the Kamilaroi Highway intersections, then the Coal Haul Road. The forecast traffic volumes along the Coal Haul Road are illustrated in Chart 2 below.



Chart 2: Estimated Traffic Movements (VPD) on Coal Haul Road with Left In / Left Out Intersections during Construction Phase¹

The alternative access to the Project site provided by the proposed intersections and the Coal Haul Road is anticipated to reduce heavy vehicle movements originally approved by between 30 and 80 movements per day along Manilla Road and Leard Forest Road.

Chart 3 below illustrates how the access route proposed by this Section 75W Modification would significantly reduce Project traffic impacts on both Manilla Road and Leard Forest Road, compared with the forecast volumes illustrated in Chart 1.

¹ Note: Tapering off of coal haulage has not been shown during the rail commissioning period although at some point during the commissioning period a complete switch will occur negating the need for coal haulage by road.



Chart 3: Estimated Construction Traffic Movements (VPD) on Manilla Road and Leard Forest Road before and after Left In / Left Out intersections constructed

It is anticipated that cumulative impacts associated with the construction activities of Whitehaven Coal at the Tarrawonga Coal Mine and the Maules Creek Coal Project will occur. An estimate of the overall increase has been made utilising the revised Project traffic estimates and the estimated traffic volumes presumed in the other respective TIA's. Table 1 – Estimated Daily Traffic Volumes during Construction Period illustrates the likely cumulative Traffic Volumes during the Construction Period.

Description	Kamilaroi Highway	Manilla Road	Leard Forest Road	Therribri Road
Background	2,185	459	311	79
The Project	230*	165	165	0#
Maules Creek	157	157	157	0
Tarrawonga	16	37	0	0
TOTAL	2,588	818	633	79
Source: Boggabri	Coal Traffic Managem	ont Plan (Rov. C)	

Source: Boggabri Coal Traffic Management Plan (Rev. C)

* Split between northbound and southbound traffic not allocated.

Therribri Road is not proposed to be utilised by BCP for construction with the exception of a short period of time to deliver some of the rail viaduct girders.

3.3 Operational Traffic

Operational traffic associated with the Modification has been assumed to be similar to the levels originally considered in the Project TIA (PB 2010) after the construction phase is complete. The assumptions made are shown in **Table 2** – Estimated Daily Operational Light Vehicle below.

Description	Number of Staff	% of Total Staff	Trip Generation rate per day	Vehicles per staff member	Total Vehicle trips per day
Professional, supervisory and office staff	49	14	1.8	0.83	73
Mining operations	194	55	1.8	0.83	290
Maintenance	81	23	1.8	0.83	121
Coal Preparation	29	8	1.8	0.83	43
Total	353	100			527

Table 2 – Estimated Daily Operational Light Vehicle Traffic

Operational heavy vehicle movements had not been estimated in the Project TIA (PB 2010). Based on current information presumed heavy vehicles are as shown in **Table 3** below.

Number of Deliveries	Heavy Vehicle Type	Load	Total Vehicle movements per day
3	b - double	Fuel	6
3	b - double	Ammonium Nitrate	6
2	Truck & Super Dog	Stemmings	4
5	Rigid trucks	Miscellaneous	10
13			26

Table 3 – Estimated Daily Operational Heavy Vehicle Traffic

Of the 13 estimated deliveries vehicles 8 will utilise the coal haul road as they exceed 42.5t GCM therefore cannot obtain access via the 'Iron Bridge' over the Namoi River. The 8 deliveries exceeding 42.5t will utilise the left in / left out intersections whilst the miscellaneous heavy vehicles will utilise the existing access until the rail spur is operational.

Following the construction of the approved rail spur, the proposed left in/left out intersections from the Kamilaroi Highway will be used by a significant proportion of all operational traffic to access the mine site. This would equate to approximately 550 vehicles per day utilising the intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway and the Coal Haul Road. This would also result in a near equivalent reduction in traffic movements on the relevant sections of Manilla Road and Leard Forest Road.

4. Assessment of Traffic Impacts

4.1 Construction of Left In/Left Out Intersections

The proposed intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway have been designed to enable widening for wire rope barriers, auxiliary left lanes and acceleration lanes on each side of the highway (refer Figures 3 and 4). It is anticipated that the construction duration for these intersections will be approximately 8 to 10 weeks, weather permitting.

RMS have previously advised that significant delays to through traffic along the Kamilaroi Highway will not be acceptable and that two lanes of traffic are to be maintained at a regulatory speed of no less than 80km/hr. This requirement is considered to be achievable provided that:-

- The existing road pavement is considered suitable and does not require any reconstruction; and
- The construction 'tie in' line is located near the fog line enabling suitable width for two lanes of through traffic during construction of the proposed access roads.

Short term construction activities for the proposed highway access roads that will require a reduction to one lane traffic include:

- Placement of an asphalt overlay;
- Bituminous sealing (as required); and
- Installation of the wire rope barriers.

Given the relatively small scale of the proposed works requiring a reduction to one lane traffic, it is anticipated that each activity will be undertaken in less than 2 days. As a result, the highway will be restricted to one lane of traffic for a total of 6 (non consecutive) days.

4.2 Vehicle Use of Coal Haul Road during Project Construction Phase

The use of the Coal Haul Road during the Project construction phase following construction of the proposed intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway is generally considered to be a positive approach to traffic management. However, this activity will result in a number of drivers utilising the Coal Haul Road that may be unfamiliar with current traffic arrangements, particularly those in relation to the existing intersections with Therribri Road and Leard Forest Road². All vehicles utilising the Coal Haul Road will be pre-approved by BCP.

² The Leard Forest Road intersection with the haul road will be operational until an alternative alignment to the east via Goonbri Road is established.

Introduction of additional heavy vehicles during the construction phase will require specific mitigation measures to ensure the drivers are familiar with the traffic arrangements on the coal haul road, particularly the associated intersections with public roads.

4.3 Operation of Left In/Left Out Intersections

The provision of auxiliary left lanes and acceleration lanes for the proposed intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway will result in improved traffic interaction in comparison with the existing Manilla Road intersection with the Kamilaroi Highway.

Given there are two intersections, left turn ingress and egress will be available for both northbound and southbound vehicles. Vehicles leaving the site shall be able to choose the correct intersection depending on their proposed direction of travel by utilising the section of the Coal Haul Road between the two intersections.

Merging and diverging traffic from the proposed access roads will be able to enter and exit the travel lanes of the Kamilaroi highway at speeds commensurate with that as determined in Austroads, 2010. Restricting vehicles from undertaking right turn movements from the highway, with the provision of wire rope barriers, when entering and exiting the mine site will also ensure that no slow moving vehicles cross the through lanes of the highway.

SIDRA analysis has not been undertaken for these proposed intersections, however it is considered that the effective capacity of these intersections will exceed the approved capacity required by the mine, even during shift changes which would result in concentrated vehicle movements over a short periods of time.

Public use of the haul road shall be discouraged by providing signage on both approaches stating that the site is a private road and is only to be utilised by vehicles authorised for mine entry.

4.4 Coal Haul Road and Therribri Road Intersections

The Coal Haul Road intersection with Therribri Road is operated under strict provisions governed by a Mine Vehicle Permit issued by RMS. At present, traffic on Therribri Road is required to give way to traffic on the Coal Haul Road. Existing boom gates prevent public vehicular access to the coal haul road from Therribri Road which are activated by vehicles on approach along the Coal Haul Road only.

The public road approaches include a range of control measures including advanced warning signage with 'wig wag' lighting for the period when haulage vehicles are within the vicinity of the intersection, transverse deceleration lines, other signage and holding lines.

Figure 4 shows the treatments replicated on both approaches on Therribri Road to the Coal Haul Road.



Revision 3, Final

Given background traffic volumes for non-Project traffic of 79 vehicles per day on Therribri Road, it would be appropriate for operational traffic using Therribri Road following construction of the Kamilaroi Highway access intersections and approved rail spur to continue to give way to traffic on the Coal Haul Road.

Coal haulage vehicles are currently required to reduce speed to 20km/hr whilst travelling through the intersection. This requirement is primarily due to the significant braking distance of the coal haulage vehicles even at low speeds.

Once the rail spur is operational there will be no need for coal haulage vehicles to operate on the Coal Haul Road. Furthermore, it is envisaged that all vehicles utilising the Coal Haul Road to access the site from the Kamilaroi Highway will be 'road registered' vehicles. Given the change in traffic types, it is envisaged that an increased travel speed of 40km/hr through the intersection for vehicles accessing the mine is appropriate along with a maximum speed of 80km/hr.

To simplify interaction at the Therribri Road intersection, it is considered appropriate to prohibit any vehicles from turning onto or off the Coal Haul Road from this location.

4.5 Coal Haul Road and Rail Spur Interaction

After the completion of the rail spur there will be two at grade rail crossings with the coal haul road. This will require some localised roadworks to improve the respective road approaches. Controls at the rail crossings shall be determined in accordance with AS1742.7 – 2007 Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices and the Australian Level Crossing Assessment Model (ALCAM) where applicable.

4.6 Reduction in Manilla Road and Leard Forest Road Traffic

Once the left in/left out intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway are made available for use, there will be a significant reduction in traffic on both Manilla Road and Leard Forest Road. Initially this will only be pre-approved vehicles associated with the construction phase however in the longer term it will result in a reduction of approximately 550 vehicles per day (one way) representing the majority of the operational workforce traffic movements.

Given the increase in traffic volumes associated with other developments, primarily the Maules Creek Coal Project, reducing BCP traffic numbers will alleviate pressure on the following:-

- 1. Manilla Road & the Kamilaroi Highway Intersection;
- 2. Manilla Road including the 'Iron Bridge' and the intersection with Therribri Road; and
- 3. Leard Forest Road and the associated intersections along its length.

5. Recommendations

The proposed utilisation of the existing Coal Haul Road as the primary mine access for construction and then operations is considered as an improvement to the existing access provisions to the mine site, which is limited in its functionality for the reasons outlined in this report.

The following recommendations are made in relation to the construction of the left in/left out intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway, use of the Coal Haul Road as an access for heavy vehicles during the Project construction phase and subsequent use of the coal haul road as the primary access during the operational phase after the rail spur approved under PA 09_0182 is constructed.

Construction of Left In/Left Out Intersections

- 1. Construction of both intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway occur in accordance with the geometric design contained in Appendix A;
- 2. BCPL continue to liaise with and meet the requirements of the Works Authorisation Deed (WAD No. 12-2601-2985) issued by RMS;
- 3. Traffic delays for the Kamilaroi Highway through traffic be kept to an absolute minimum during construction; and
- 4. Works be undertaken by a suitably prequalified RMS contractor to ensure compliance with RMS requirements.

Vehicle Access During Construction Phase

- 5. That all light and heavy vehicles associated with the Project, that are preapproved to do so, access the site via the Coal Haul Road once the left in/left out intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway are available;
- 6. That suitable measures are put in place by BCPL to ensure that drivers using the Coal Haul Road are aware of the local traffic arrangements, particularly at the intersections with Therribri Road and Leard Forest Road; and
- 7. That no construction employee private vehicles or any vehicles not preapproved to do so access the Project site via the Coal Haul Road.

Primary Site Access via Left In/Left Out intersections and Coal Haul Road Following Commissioning of Rail Spur

- 8. Suitable arrangements be put in place by BCPL to identify the changed traffic conditions to all road users travelling on the Kamilaroi Highway (i.e. signage, etc.);
- 9. The intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway be reviewed once they are in use by Project operational traffic. This review to be undertaken in consultation with RMS to determine any required changes that may be required given the change in traffic types and traffic volumes;

- 10. Suitable inductions and training, with reference to a formal driver Code of Conduct, are provided by BCPL for all employees and contractors of the mine in relation to the changed traffic conditions and associated traffic arrangements for site access;
- 11. Suitable signage be installed on approaches to both intersections with the Kamilaroi Highway and Therribri Road advising road users that these roads are not approved for use by BC mine traffic; and
- 12. Existing CCTV at Therribri and Leard Forest Roads be maintained during the construction period. During operations, the Therribri Road CCTV will be maintained, as Leard Forest Road will be closed.
- 13. Road-registered vehicles travelling on the Coal Haul Road be restricted to 80km/hr and be required to reduce speed to a maximum of 40km/hr when travelling through any public road intersections.

Furthermore, it is recommended that the approved Traffic Management Plan (pursuant of Schedule 3, Condition 60 of PA 09_0182) be reviewed and revised as necessary to adequately address the recommendations of the associated changes in traffic impacts identified as part of this Modification and other requirements associated with the supplementary Project Approval.

APPENDIX A Intersection Designs



		- 11:21,	PO Bo		Emall	>
	13	By: jamie, Date: 09/04/13.	0. E	G.HIII	G.HII	BY
NORWEST Engineering & Planning "I certify that these plans meet Austroads and RMS Standards where appropriate."	Date 22/02/2013 Designed by: Michael Mowle (<i>MIEAust CPEng</i>) Chartered Professional Engineer NPER (Civil) No.1070385	www.datbeforeyourdg.com.au BIAL 1100 BEFORE YOU DIG Cad File: S.NW106/NW106-001 Detailed dwg. Layout: 01, Plotted By: jamie, Date, 09/04/13 - 1121	AMENDMENTS AS PER RSA REPORT	AMENDMENTS AS PER CSPL DESIGN CHECKLIST	DETAILED DESIGN	REVISIONS
NORWI "I certify RMS St	Designed by: Michael Mow Chartered Prr NPER (Civil)	www.dlatbeforeyoudg.com.au DIAL1100 BEFORE YOU DIG Cad File. S. NDWGS NWW 006 NWW	09.04.2013	18.03.2013	13.06.2012	DATE
			U	۵	۲	Ň

¥ [

M.B.A B.E

Director Steve O'Rourke (SOR)

Date

CONSTRUCTIVE SOLUTIONS "Approved for use." "I certify that these plans meet the requirement of the brief."

B.E. Civil

Project Manager Michael Bloem (MB)

Date

PR

	SHEET INDEX
DRAWING No.	DESCRIPTION
NW1006-001-01	COVER PAGE / LOCALITY PLAN
NW1006-001-02	SHEET INDEX
NW1006-001-03	GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
NW1006-001-04	TYPICAL SECTIONS AND NOTES
NW1006-001-05	LONGITUDINAL SECTION AND PLAN CH 0.00 TO CH 340.00
NW1006-001-06	LONGITUDINAL SECTION AND PLAN CH 340.00 TO CH 680.00
NW1006-001-07	LONGITUDINAL SECTION AND PLAN CH 680.00 TO CH 1020.00
NW1006-001-08	LONGITUDINAL SECTION AND PLAN CH 1020.00 TO CH 1360.00
NW1006-001-09	LONGITUDINAL SECTION AND PLAN CH 1360.00 TO CH 1700.00
NW1006-001-10	LONGITUDINAL SECTION AND PLAN CH 1700.00 TO CH 1930.00
NW1006-001-11	SOUTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 0.00 TO CH 50.00
NW1006-001-12	SOUTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 60.00 TO CH 125.60
NW1006-001-13	SOUTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 130.00 TO CH 150.00
NW1006-001-14	SOUTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 160.00 TO CH 220.00
NW1006-001-15	SOUTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 230.00 TO CH 300.00
NW1006-001-16	SOUTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 310.00 TO CH 380.00
NW1006-001-17	SOUTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 390.00 TO CH 490.00
NW1006-001-18	SOUTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 500.00 TO CH 570.00
NW1006-001-19	SOUTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 580.00 TO CH 630.00
NW1006-001-20	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1060.00 TO CH 1130.00
NW1006-001-21	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1140.00 TO CH 1210.00
NW1006-001-22	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1220.00 TO CH 12 90.00
NW1006-001-23	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1290.00 TO CH 13 14.688
NW1006-001-24	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 13 15 407 TO CH 1325.00
NW1006-001-25	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1325.39 TO CH 1360.00
NW1006-001-26	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1 370.00 TO CH 1420.00
NW1006-001-27	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1430.00 TO CH 1480.00
NW1006-001-28	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1 490.00 TO CH 1535.00
NW1006-001-29	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1 540.00 TO CH 1580.00
NW1006-001-30	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1 590.00 TO CH 1620.00
NW1006-001-31	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1 630.00 TO CH 1680.00
NW1006-001-32	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1685.752 TO CH 1770.00
NW1006-001-33	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 1775.00 TO CH 1820.00
NW1006-001-34	NORTH INTERSECTION CROSS SECTIONS CH 183.00 TO CH 1930.00
NW1006-001-35	SOUTHERN INTERSECTION PLAN AND KERB RETURNS
NW1006-001-36	NORTHERN INTERSECTION PLAN AND KERB RETURNS

tial Rifficients STRUCTIVE SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD. STRUCTIVE SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD. x 1498 Tamworth NSW 2340 Australia 02) 6762 1969 Fax: (02) 6762 1969 admin@constructivesolutions.com.au www.constructivesolutions.com.au

DEVELOPMENT MANAGERS · SURVEYORS · ENGINEERS · PLANNERS Liabity linked by a scheme approved under Portesional Standards Legislation ONWEST Py Lid NORWEST Engineering & Planning Civil Engineering & Town Planning Sulte 1 Level 1 307 Peel Street - PO Box 110 TAMWORTH NSW 2340 Telephone: 02 6766 5389 • Mobile: 0418 862 279 • Email: mail@hopcon.com.au

PRELIMINARY ISSUE NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION PROPOSED INTERSECTIONS - KAMILAROI HWY - BOGGABRI SHEET INDEX

13.06.2012 ပ

ORIGIN OF LEVELS SSM 2105 HEIGHT RL 237,493m

DRAWING NUMBER/REFERENCE NWV1006-001-02 DESIGNER J.N.S

TAL OC 36

SCALE AS SHOWN AHD

J.N.S J.N.S Approved G.HII

MMM	BΥ	REVISIONS	DATE	ġ
Email: adr	G.HII	13.06.2012 DETAILED DESIGN	13.06.2012	۲
	G.HII	18.03.2013 AMENDMENTS AS PER CSPL DESIGN CHECKLIST	18.03.2013	۵
Tal: (02)	G.HII	09.04.2013 AMENDMENTS AS PER RSA REPORT	09.04.2013	υ
PO Box 14				
CONSTR				
CULLIA				
(Anhala				





CONSTRUCTION NOTES	 ALL WORKS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH RMS SPECIFICATIONS INCLUBED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTATION. INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTATION. INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT ON STALL LOCATE AND LEVEL ALL EXISTING SERVICES PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL MARE ALL NECRESSARY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INOT ENTER ELEVANT AUTHORITY TO RELOCATE OR ADUIST AS FOUND NECESSARY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TRANSITION SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING CONDITIONS. ALL NEW WORKS SHALL TRANSITION SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING CONDITIONS. ALL NEW WORKS SHALL TRANSITION SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING CONDITIONS. HE CONTRACTOR SHALL TRANSITION SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING CONDITIONS. ALL NEW WORKS SHALL TRANSITION SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING CONDITIONS. ALL NEW WORKS SHALL MAIRTINON SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING CONDITIONS. BLENCRITTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. HE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEOUALIE DENT APPROVAL OF MATERIAL SPRIOR TO DELIVERY TO SIFE. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. SUPERINTENDENT. HE SUPERINTENDENT. HE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEOUATE DENT APPROVAL OF MATERIALS PRIOR TO DELIVERY TO SIFE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEOUATE DON TOR SUBGRADE CONSTRUCTION AFTER THE RELEVANT AUTHORNING SUBGRADE CONSTRUCTION GAS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEOUATE DOS ON TROUMES. RECORDANCE WITH RMS CAS SUBGRADE CONSTRUCTION GAS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ADEOUATE DOS ON TRUE MAIL REPUBLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH RMS CAS SUBJECTOR ON SUBGRADE CONSTRUCTION GAS. THE RELEVANT AT AND REDUBLE DOS ON TRUE DOS ON TRUE MAIL SUR	 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INVENTION ALL DEVINTION ALL DEVINTION ACCESS AT ALL TIMES TO ADJOINING PROPERTIES. THE CONTRACTOR SIPELLOP A TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLANIN ACCORDANCE RMS SPECIFICATION G10. ALL NATURAL SURFACE DATA HAS BEEN DETERMINED BY TERRAIN MODEL PRIOR. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY ACCURACY OF TERRAIN MODEL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. APPROVED CONSTRUCTION. APPROVED CONSTRUCTION. APPROVED CONSTRUCTION. APPROVED CONSTRUCTION. THE SUPERINTENDENT. THE SUPERINTENDENT. THE SUPERINTENDENT. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO SUPPLY WORK-AS-EXECUTED ENGINEERING DRAWINGS AND CO-ORDINATES TO SUPERINTENDENT AT COMPLETION OF THE WORKS. BITUMINOUS SEAL TO BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH RMS BITUMINOUS SEAL DESIGN GUIDE AND APPROVED BY SUPERINTENDENT AND RMS. 	LINEMARKING AND KOAD SIDE FURNITURE: 1. ALLLINEMARKING TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS1742, RMS DELINEATION GUIDE AND RMS SPEC R141. 2. LINEMARKING SHOWN THUS: BB - DIVIDING/BARRIER LINE C1 - CONTINUITY LINE E1 - EDGE LINE E5 - OUTLINE OF PAINTED MEDIAN L1 - LANE LINE L1 - LANE LINE	 LANE LINE ON MULTI LANE ROAD TB - GIVE WAY LINE CAREED PAVEMENT MARKERS TO BE PROVIDED FOR ALL LINEMARKING SHOWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH RMS DELINEATION GUIDE SECTION 15 AND RMS SPEC R142. SIGN POSTING TO BE SUPPLIED & ERECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1742 AND RMS SPECIFICATION R143. LATERAL POSITION OF NEAREST EDGE OF SIGN SHALL BE AT LEAST 600mm CLEAR OF THE OUTSIDE EDGE OF RIGAD SHOULDER <u>AND</u> BETWEEN 2m TO 5m FROM THE EDGE IF THE TRAVELED WAY. THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1.5m ABOVE THE NEAREST EDGE OF TRAVELED WAY. THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1.5m ABOVE THE NEAREST EDGE OF TRAVELED WAY. THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1.5m ABOVE THE NEAREST FROM THE EDGE IF THE TRAVELED WAY. THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1.5m ABOVE THE NEAREST FOR TO FROM THE EDGE IF THE TRAVELED WAY. THE BOTTOM OF THE SIGN SHALL BE A MINIMUM NOT THE NEAREST FOOTINGS SHALL COMPRISE 600mm DEEP, MINIMUM STEL NOT FIND FOOTINGS SHALL COMPRISE 600mm DEEP, MINIMUM SOMM DIAMETER HOLE BACKFILLED WITH NIS CONCERTE. BOLT TO BE FIXED THROUGH BOTTOM OF FOOTINGS SHALL COMPRISE 600mm DEEP, MINIMUM SOMM DIAMETER HOLE BACKFILLED WITH NIS CONCERTE. BOLT TO BE SECTION 16 AND RMS SPEC R131 WITH ADDITIONAL 2 CUIDEPOSTS TO BE INSTALLED AT EACH CULVERT HEADWALL LOCATION AND DRIVEWAYS WHERE GUARD RAIL DOES NOT EXIST. MEDIAN GUARDARIAL ROBE SECTION 16 (FIGURE 91.8) AND RMS SPEC R132. 	0 1 2 4 6 Full Size 1:100, Scole frequenting PRELIMINARY ISSUE	Diversion of the second
	The section of the se	MEARING COURSE MEARING COURSE MEAN OF EXECCE BIT MEAN OF CONTRACT MEAN OF CONTRA	ED TYPICAL SECTION SHOULDER WIDENING FOR GUARD RAIL SCALE 1:100	TYPE 1 WARRING COURGE. TWINDER GOMMA SAFALT MARRING COURGE. TWINDER GOMMA SAFALT BASE LOURGE MARRING TOURGE BASE COURGE	NDICATIVE ONLY AND INICAL INVESTIGATIONS ESIGN.	Induction

CUIDE POST TO ERE PLACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FIA ACCORDANCE WITH THE FIA ACCORDANCE WITH THE FIA ACCORDANCE WITH THE FIA ACCORDANCE WITH THE FIA ACCORDENS AND ACCORDANCE ACCORDENS AND ACCORDENCE AND ACCORDENCOR	Image: constraint of the	DATE REVISIONS BY
--	--	-------------------



Tel: (0 Email: a ww		G.HIII G.HIII BY	s	REVISIONS	AMENDMENTS AS PER CSPL DESIGN CHECKLIST DETAILED DESIGN REVISIONS	18.03.2013 13.06.2012 DATE	a < <mark>0</mark>
CONS CONS Tai- (0)		O.H		A REPORT	ENDMENTS AS PER RS	09.04.2013	U U
	/04/ <u>13</u> - 11:21,	y: jamie, Dat <u>e</u> : 09	05, Plotted B	ailed.dwg, Layout: I	om.au 00 U DIG 06\NW1006-001 Det	Mr. clatbeforeyoudig.com.au DIAL1100 BEFORE YOU DIG de File: SNDWGSNNW1006NNW	
09				0	cale 1:500 le 1:100	Horizontal Scale 1:500 Vertical Scale 1:100	
				LHS 2.89%	Superelevation	Supere	
	40.000		20.000			Chainage	
240.14	240.16		540.22	240.37	Surface	Natura	
240.091	540 148	240.182	<u>540.220</u>	240.315	Surface	Design	
000.0	000.0	000.0	000.0	000.0		Cut/Fill	
					SL 232	Grade Datum RL	
					Horizontal Radius Vertical Curve	Horizo Vertica	
- AGAINST / OVE	/ BACKFILLING	NTALLATION, BEDDING AND FILLING / BACKFILLING AGAINST / OVE	1.7 N, BEDDIN	INSTALLATIC			
6606527 633	215580.682	INLET	Existing	600	287	2	
6606396.810	215548.051	INLET OUTLET	Existing 1.0	3 x 450	150	-	
NEW NORTHING	NEW EASTING	CULVERT SIDE	(%)	DIAMETER (mm)	APPROX. CHAINAGE	CULVERT No.	
ERT SCH	CULVERT						
8 W8-240 SIGN W4-20	W8-240 Z X						
50.000	44.380 40.000 35.000	30.000	20.000	10.000 0.0 <u>00</u>			
	CH	·	CH		ORKS		
	BB ^{IE5} 1 1	BB			FW		



NW1006-001-06 J.N.S Approved G.Hill J.N.S PROPOSED INTERSECTIONS - KAMILAROI HWY - BOGGABRI 0 5 10 20 30 Full Size 1:500; Half Reduction 1:1000 LONGITUDINAL SECTION AND PLAN **BOGGABRI COAL PTY LTD** CH 340.00 TO CH 680.00
 1
 2
 4
 6

 Full Size 1:100; Half Reduction 1:200
 SS · PLANNERS NOR WEST Forestored under Professional Sundards Legislation © NORVEST Fby Lia NOR WEST Engineering & Planning Sulte 1 Level 1 307 Peel Street PO Box 110 TAMWORTH NSW 2340 Telephone: 02 6766 5389 · Mobile: 0418 862 279 · Email: mail@hopcon.com.au 0 DEVELOPMENT MANAGERS

C DATE 13.06.2012

SSM 2105

A1 06 36

AHD

AS SHOWN

RL 237.493m

ONSTRUCTIVE SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD. Box 1498 Tamworth NSW 2340 Australia Bi: (02) 6762 1969 Fax: (02) 6762 1969 all: admin@constructivesolutions.com.au www.constructivesolutions.com.au

C CULVE	CH 390.000				3.86 <u>5</u> 88.86 <u>5</u> 9.86 <u>5</u> 78.86 <u>5</u>			CONS CONS Tel: (0	Email: 6
	Сң 380.000	EXISTING СИLVERT #3 6000 RCP	6		238.86 238.8		12:11 - E1/70/		
S PER	CH 370.000			000'0 27	3.85 238.85	000.07£	Bv. iamie Date: 000	U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U	G.HIII G.HIII BY
INSTALL CULVERT INLET PROTECTION AS PER RMS DRAWING MD.G38.A01.A	СН 360.000 СН 350.000				238.84 238.8 238.84 238.8	320.000	avout: 06 Plotted		CHECKLIST
8 z	CH 340.000			48 0.000	238.85 238.8	340.000	340	JER RSA REPORT	AMENDMENTS AS PER CSPL DESIGN CHECKLIST DET/ALED DESIGN REVISIONS
ADJOINS SI	HEET 05		Horizontal Radius Vertical Curve Grade Datum R. 232		ign Surface	Chainage Superelevation	Horizontal Scale 1:500 Vertical Scale 1:100 eforeyoudg.com.au DEFORE YOU DIG DEFORE YOU DIG	AMENDMENTS AS	AMENDMENTS AS I DETAILED DESIGN
			P G K	Cut/Fill	Natural 3	Chai Supe	Horizontal Sca vertical Scale ww.dtatbeforeyoudg.co DIAL111 BEFORE YOU		B 18.03.2013 A 13.06.2012 No. DATE
							× 🗸		





	Horizontal Scale 1:00 www.datbeforeyoudg.com.au Mortical Scale 1:100 Mortical Scale 1:100 BEFORE YOU DIG BEFORE YOU DIG Cale File Scipwids/NW/106/NW/106 C 08.04.2013 AMEROMENTS/	Merrica display outing com au Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Layout 08, Plotted By. jamie, Date 09/04/13 - 1122 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-NM 1006-001 Detailed dug. Layout 08, Plotted By. jamie, Date 09/04/13 - 1122 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-NM 1006-001 Detailed dug. Layout 08, Plotted By. jamie, Date 09/04/13 - 1122 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-NM 1006-001 Detailed dug. Layout 08, Plotted By. jamie, Date 09/04/13 - 1122 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-NM 1006-001 Detailed dug. Layout 08, Plotted By. jamie, Date 09/04/13 - 1122 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-NM 1006-001 Detailed dug. Layout 08, Plotted By. jamie, Date 09/04/13 - 1122 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-NM 1006-001 Detailed dug. Layout 08, Plotted By. jamie, Date 09/04/13 - 1122 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-NM 1006-001 Detailed dug. Layout 08, Plotted By. jamie, Date 09/04/13 - 1122 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-NM 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-NM 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File 0004.001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Detailed dug. Cad File S NDMGS NW 1006-001 Cad File S NDW 1006-001 Detailed d	Contraction (1990)	04 / <u>13 - 11:22.</u>	CONS CONS Tel: (0
<	13.06.2012	DETAILED DESIGN	0.HIII		Email: a
<u>9</u>	DATE	REVISIONS	B∖		MM

		CHS (GUARDRAIL	SAIL SCHEDU	
<u> </u>	START CHAINAGE	END CHAINAGE	LENGTH (m)	ТҮРЕ	
	610,000	1245.4	635	G4 W-Beam Barrier	
	1245.4	1251.4	9	G4 W-Beam to Type F Transition	
-	1251.4	1271.4	20	Half Type F Barrier	
	1271.4	1277.4	Q	G4 W-Beam to Type F Transition	
	1277.4	1303.4	26	G4 W-Beam Barrier	
	1303.4	1315.2	12	Melt Terminal	
Horizontal Radius Vertical Curve Grade Datum RL 232 Cut/Fill Design Surface		05.	22.1	000,0 853,823 0,000	
Chainage			1050.000 233		

CH 1070.000	SCHEDU		Barrier	n to sition	Barrier	n to sition	Barrier	nal	
	AIL SC	ТҮРЕ	34 W-Beam Barrier	G4 W-Beam to Type F Transition	Half Type F B	G4 W-Beam to Type F Transition	34 W-Beam Barrier	Melt Terminal	
CH 1060.000 LIMIT OF WORKS	N.	т							
СН 1050.000	ARI	LENGTH (m)	635	9	20	9	26	12	
	GU								
CH 1040.000	-	Ш							
	LHS	END CHAINAG	1245.4	1251.4	1271.4	1277.4	1303.4	1315.2	
-CH 1030.000 - D		CHP	~	-	~	-	~	-	
CH 1020.000		START CHAINAGE	610.000	1245.4	1251.4	1271.4	1277.4	1303.4	
		<u>с</u> Р							
ADJOINS SHEET 07									

EXISTING PRIVATE ROAD OVERBRIDGE



Mondatheforesyoudds.com.au Server 2011 ad Flie S-NUM/1006-101 Detailed dwg. Layout: 09, Plotted Byr. jamie, Date: 09/04/13 - 1122. ad Flie S-NUM/1006-101 Detailed dwg. Layout: 09, Plotted Byr. jamie, Date: 09/04/13 - 1122. CONS C
ww.dlabeforeyoudg.com.au BEFORE YOU DIG ad File: S.1DW 006.1W1006-001 Dehalled dwg. Layout: 09, Plotted By: jamie, Date: 09/04/13 - 11:22, ad File: S.1DW 501W1006-001 Dehalled dwg. Layout: 09, Plotted By: jamie, Date: 09/04/13 - 11:22,
ww.clabeforeyoudg.com.au
ببدمنا طاعاته مؤهمه بمناطاته فمنعة مند
Horizontal Scale 1:500 50 Vertical Scale 1:100
Superelevation Supervision
Chainage 1350.000 1350.000 1350.000 1350.000 1350.000 1350.000 1350.000
237.96 237.96 237.96 237.96 237.96 237.96 237.96
Design Surface 237.941 237.926 237.947 237.926 237.947 237.926
-0,000 -0,000 -0,000 -0,000 -0,000 -0,000 -0,000
Vertical Curve
Horizontal Radius

CULVERT SC	T NEW NEW EASTING NORTHIN	•	215809.335 6607670.85	•	215792 729 6607784 10	
	CULVER	INLET	OUTLET	INLET	OUTLET	
	(%) SLOPE	Existing	1.3	Existing	1.8	
	DIAMETER (mm)	460	400	460	450	
	CULVERT APPROX. DIAMETER SLOPE CULVERT NEW No. CHAINAGE (mm) (%) SIDE EASTIN	4 46.4	1041	1560	7001	
	CULVERT No.	u	n	G	٥	



CULVERT APPROX. DIAMETER SLOPE CULVERT NEW NEW NO. CHAINAGE (1%) SIDE EASTING NORTHING	750 Existing 2.3 INLET S 6077879.071 2.3 OUTLET 215774.835 6607879.071 2 × 600 Existing INLET 215774.835 660779.071 2 × 600 Fishing INLET 215740.517 6608017.985 INSTALLATION, BEDDING AND FILLING / BACKFILLING AGAINST / OVER DVER 2007	215774.835 215774.835 215740.517 / BACKFILLING	INLET OUTLET INLET OUTLET G AND FILLING	Existing 2.3 Existing 1.4 N, BEDDIN	750 2 × 600 INSTALLATIC	1659 1800	8
APPROX. DIAMETER SLOPE CULVERT NEW NEW CHAINAGE (mm) (%) SIDE EASTING NORTHING	6607879 071	215774 835	OUTLET	2.3	100	6001	
APPROX. DIAMETER SLOPE CULVERT NEW NEW CHAINAGE (mm) (%) SIDE EASTING NORTHING			INLET	Existing	760	1660	
	NEW NORTHING	NEW EASTING	CULVERT SIDE	(%) (%)	DIAMETER (mm)	APPROX. CHAINAGE	

				000.0	238.584	238.61	000.0071	RHS3%	0021
					1	000 000	000 0027		
	Vertical Curve	Grade	Datum RL 232	Cut/Fill	Design Surface	Natural Surface	Chainage	Superelevation	lorizontal Scale 1:500 /ertical Scale 1:100